



Stoke Mandeville Parish Council

email: clerk@stokemandeville-pc.gov.uk or telephone 01296 613888

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMUNITIES COMMITTEE

To: Cllrs B Ezra, R Butler, J Hunt, J Magill, C Thorn and P Wood.

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of **COMMUNITIES COMMITTEE**.
The meeting will be held remotely on **Tuesday, 8th September 2020 at 7.30pm**.

Click on the following to - [Join Microsoft Teams Meeting](#)

A.Skeggs

Clerk to the Council

3rd September 2020

AGENDA

1. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE** - To receive any apologies for absence.

OPEN FORUM - To adjourn the meeting to allow members of the public to raise issues with the Council. Items requiring a decision will be included in the agenda for the next meeting.

2. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATION**

To declare any non-registered pecuniary or personal interests relating to the Agenda.

3. **MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING**

a) To approve the minutes of the previous meeting held on 14th July 2020, attached.

b) To review the action plan.

4. **COMMUNITY ORCHARD**

To consider the feedback from the allotment holder consultation and to note the current position with the Community Orchard project.

5. **COMMUNITY CENTRE**

a) To note that the roofing works were completed on Friday 7th August 2020.

b) To note that a CCTV camera for the entrance to the Community Centre has been ordered.

c) To consider a request from Buckinghamshire Council to bid for funds to locate electric charging points in the car park.

6. **QUEEN ELIZABETH PLAYING FIELDS**

a) Footpath around the Playing Field - To note the three quotes that have been received.

b) To consider several requests to use the playing field for fitness / yoga / circuit classes.

7. **ASSETS OF COMMUNITY VALUE NOMINATIONS**

To note that Buckinghamshire Council have accepted the three assets nominated as Assets of Community Value for a further five-year period ending 13 August 2025.

8. PLAY AREAS

- a) To update on actions following the ROSPA report.
- b) To consider the quote received to repair the Elephant Rocker.
- c) To note that the children's play area at Hawkslade now has posters displaying the strict Covid19 guidelines.

9. HIGHWAYS, PATHWAYS and R. of W.

- a) To receive a report from Cllr Thorn on the Hawkslade clean-up.
- b) To note the increasing number of requests relating to pathways, verges and trees.

10. POINTS FOR INFORMATION

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING – to be Tuesday 10 November 2020 at 7.30pm.